To,
The Director
SIET Prayagraj (U.P)
Date: 24/12/2022

Subject: - Regarding lateral students admission fees.
Sir,

Please refer to the subject mentioned above. In this regard. I, Praveen Maurya, had lateral
students admitted with fees of Rs. 30,000 per year, as agreed upon with the ECE department and
you. There are |7 students (6 in the third vear and 11 in the second year) who have enrolled with
30.000 fees per year. The students have also been informed to pay the full scholarship amount if
they receive it.

Therefore, you are requested to please approve Rs. 30,000 in fees for the following students.
Further. you are requested to please direct the control room officials to update the fee details of
the following students with reference to Rs. 30,000 in admission fees.

S.no | Student Name Total fees Deposit fees Balance fees
22BTECMDL 1 | Alisha siddique 30,000 9500 20500
29 hTEC ML 2. Antima kumari 30,000 10000 20000
20 BTECIVUT 3, Janhvi 30,000 10000 20000
2o bTE /Uiy 4, Km. kamini singh 30,000 15000 15000
29 bTE S gy 5 Km. Reena saroj 30,000 EEDD 25000
2 0TELI55Y 6. Kmp;ﬂ?;s:;am 30,000 5000 25000
A9 RTE C]I5Y Ty Mandani Raj 30,000 10000 20000
22B7E 3 » 8, Shweta singh 30,000 10000 20000
22 BTE TR 9. Shyam lata 30,000 10000 20000
10. Tanu shree 30,000 10000 20000
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I shall feel obliged for your kind consideration. _
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o al 2 »r CL Yours sincerely
p"rt Praveen Maurva




